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From: [Redacted]@gov.scot 
Sent: 02 October 2020 17:51 
To: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Nicolson S (Stuart) 
Special Adviser <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth) 
<Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot; News Desk <Newsdesk@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SpAd view - BBC Breakfast bid for FM re Margaret Ferrier  
 
Will do. 
 
Thanks. 
 
From: Ingebrigtsen R (Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>  
Sent: 02 October 2020 17:44 
To: [Redacted]@gov.scot; Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser 
<Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth) <Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot; News Desk <Newsdesk@gov.scot> 
Subject: RE: SpAd view - BBC Breakfast bid for FM re Margaret Ferrier  
 
Yes – decline thanks 
 
Thanks 
 
Ross 
 
Please note Scottish Ministers, Special advisers and the  
Permanent Secretary to the Scottish Government are  
covered by the terms of the Lobbying (Scotland) Act 2016.  
See www.lobbying.scot for information. 
 
From: [Redacted]@gov.scot  
Sent: 02 October 2020 17:37 
To: Nicolson S (Stuart) Special Adviser <Stuart.Nicolson@gov.scot>; Ingebrigtsen R 
(Ross) <Ross.Ingebrigtsen@gov.scot>; Lloyd E (Elizabeth) 
<Elizabeth.Lloyd@gov.scot> 
Cc: [Redacted]@gov.scot; News Desk <Newsdesk@gov.scot> 
Subject: SpAd view - BBC Breakfast bid for FM re Margaret Ferrier  
 
SpAds, 
 
BBC breakfast have put in a bid for the FM for tomorrow morning to speak about 
Margaret Ferrier – they can be flexible on timing. The party press office sent them to 
us for this.  
 
Given the FM covered this extensively today, comms recommended a decline. 
Grateful for views. 
 
Best, 
 
[Redacted]  
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From: [Redacted]@bbc.co.uk>  
Sent: 02 October 2020 17:08 
To: [Redacted]@gov.scot 
Subject: BBC Breakfast request  
 
Hi [Redacted],  
 

 here at Breakfast, thanks for your time just now and for taking our bid for the 
First Minister. My number is [Redacted]  
 
Many thanks,  
[Redacted] 
  
---------------------------- 
 
http://www.bbc.co.uk 
This e-mail (and any attachments) is confidential and may contain personal views 
which are not the views of the BBC unless specifically stated. 
If you have received it in error, please delete it from your system. 
Do not use, copy or disclose the information in any way nor act in reliance on it and 
notify the sender immediately. 
Please note that the BBC monitors e-mails sent or received. 
Further communication will signify your consent to this. 
--------------------- 
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**********************************************************************  
This e-mail (and any files or other attachments transmitted with it) is intended solely 
for the attention of the addressee(s). Unauthorised use, disclosure, storage, copying 
or distribution of any part of this e-mail is not permitted. If you are not the intended 
recipient please destroy the email, remove any copies from your system and inform 
the sender immediately by return. 
Communications with the Scottish Government may be monitored or recorded in 
order to secure the effective operation of the system and for other lawful purposes. 
The views or opinions contained within this e-mail may not necessarily reflect those 
of the Scottish Government. 
  

[Redacted]




